



## Related Links

---

53rd Weather  
Reconnaissance  
Squadron, Air Force  
Reserves Hurricane  
Hunters: <http://www.hurricanehunters.com/index.html>

### A

American Family  
Safety: <http://www.americanfamilysafety.com>

American  
Meteorological Society,  
Glossary of  
Meteorology: <http://amsglossary.allenpress.com/glossary>

American Red Cross: <http://www.redcross.org/>

Atlantic Tropical  
Weather Center: <http://www.atwc.org/>

### B

Barrington (Town of): <http://www.barrington.ri.gov/>

Boat U.S.: <http://www.boatus.com/hurricanes/default.asp>

Bristol Emergency  
Management: <http://bristolri.us/emergency/>

### C

Charlestown  
Emergency  
Management Agency: [http://www.charlestownri.org/index.asp?SEC=A53DDF41-13D1-4553-B428-22A82368091F&Type=B\\_BASIC](http://www.charlestownri.org/index.asp?SEC=A53DDF41-13D1-4553-B428-22A82368091F&Type=B_BASIC)

Cranston (City of): <http://www.cranstonri.com/>

### D



## Related Links

---

### E

- Early Alert:** <http://www.earlyalert.com/>
- East Greenwich Public Safety:** <http://www.eastgreenwichri.com/TownServices/PublicSafety/tabid/190/Default.aspx>
- East Providence Emergency Management Agency:** <http://eastprovidenceri.net/content/666/738/746/1783/default.aspx>

### F

- Federal Alliance for Safe Homes:** <http://www.flash.org/>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency:** <http://www.fema.gov/>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency National Hurricane Program:** <http://www.fema.gov/plan/prevent/nhp/index.shtm>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency Region I:** <http://www.fema.gov/region-i-ct-me-ma-nh-ri-vt>
- Federal Highway Administration:** <http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/>
- Fleet Numerical Meteorology and Oceanography Center:** <https://www.fnmoc.navy.mil/public/>

### G

### H

- HURREVAC:** <http://www.hurrevac.com/>
- Hurricane Watch Net:** <http://www.hwn.org/>

### I



## Related Links

---

### J

**Jamestown Emergency Management:** <http://www.jamestownri.net/police/ema.html>

### K

### L

**Little Compton Emergency Management Agency:** <http://www.little-compton.com/dept.php>

### M

**Middletown Emergency Management:** <http://www.middletownri.com/government/4/369/Middletown-Emergency-Management>

### N

**Narragansett Emergency Management Agency:** <http://www.narragansettri.gov/index.aspx?nid=397>

**National Hurricane Center:** <http://www.nhc.noaa.gov/>

**National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration:** <http://www.noaa.gov/>

**National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Coastal Service Center:** <http://www.csc.noaa.gov/>

**National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Digital Coast:** <http://www.csc.noaa.gov/digitalcoast/>

**National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration SLOSH:** <http://www.nhc.noaa.gov/HAW2/english/surge/slosh.shtml>



## Related Links

---

National Oceanographic Data Center: <http://www.nodc.noaa.gov/>

National Weather Service: <http://www.weather.gov/>

New Shoreham (Town of): <http://www.new-shoreham.com/index.cfm>

Newport (Town of): <http://www.cityofnewport.com/>

North Kingstown (Town of): <http://www.northkingstown.org/>

### O

### P

Pawtucket (City of): <http://www.pawtucketri.com/>

Portsmouth Emergency Management: <http://www.portsmouthri.com/143/Emergency-Management>

Providence Emergency Management Agency: <https://www.providenceri.com/PEMA>

### Q

### R

Rhode Island Department of Transportation: <http://www.dot.ri.gov/>

Rhode Island Emergency Management Agency: <http://www.riema.ri.gov/>

### S

South Kingstown Emergency Preparedness: <http://www.southkingstownri.com/town-government/municipal-departments/police/emergency-preparedness>



## Related Links

---

### T

- The Tropical Meteorology Project: <http://tropical.atmos.colostate.edu/>
- The Weather Channel: <http://www.weather.com/>
- Tiverton (Town of): <http://www.tiverton.ri.gov/>
- Tropical Atlantic: <http://tropicalatlantic.com/home/>

### U

- United States Army Corps of Engineers: <http://www.usace.army.mil/>
- United States Army Corps of Engineers New England District: <http://www.nae.usace.army.mil/>
- United States Army Corps of Engineers New England District Emergency Management Office: <http://www.nae.usace.army.mil/Missions/EmergencyOperations.aspx>

### V

### W

- Warren (Town of): <http://www.townofwarren-ri.gov/home.html>
- Warwick Emergency Management Agency: [http://www.warwickri.gov/index.php?option=com\\_content&view=article&id=933:warwick-emergency-management-agency&catid=91:warwick-ema](http://www.warwickri.gov/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=933:warwick-emergency-management-agency&catid=91:warwick-ema)
- Westerly Emergency Management: [http://www.westerly.govoffice.com/index.asp?SEC=20DD2E7E-B8C5-41EA-917C-784258898138&Type=B\\_BASIC](http://www.westerly.govoffice.com/index.asp?SEC=20DD2E7E-B8C5-41EA-917C-784258898138&Type=B_BASIC)

### X

### Y

## Related Links

---



Z